

AFC Minutes
4:30 pm Room 9A
10/16/18

- I. Members present
 - A. Tom Johnston, Justin Gehring, Noah Langseth, Deb Webster, Annie Cardenas

- II. Family Fun Shoot Recap - Tom/Dan
 - A. Made a profit of about \$1950 for the event
 - B. Same participation as last year
 - C. Learned a lot about how to do raffle tickets well
 - D. Will be soliciting prizes for raffle tickets instead of paying cash next year
 - E. Will have to decide if we want to grow the event or if we're happy with keeping it 40-50 participants. We've struggled to get people from outside the MSA community to attend.

- III. Mascot update - Deb W.
 - A. No update. Was supposed to have plans for a mascot by Oct. 8th, but it hasn't happened yet. Will hopefully have a plan by the next meeting.

- IV. Give to the Max - Annie
 - A. Scaled back incentives to be less monetary and more experiential
 - B. Three main incentives
 - 1. Teacher competition (Like pie eating contest)
 - 2. Mr. Johnston does something goofy
 - 3. HW free weekend
 - C. Pushing corporate matching and/or volunteering
 - D. Ice cream social for highest % participation by grade

- V. Other

- VI. Next Meeting
 - A. Wednesday, Nov. 28, 4:30 pm, Room 9A

- VII. Adjourn